

SURVIVORSHIP GENERAL MEETING  
MAY 29, 2019

President Heather opened the meeting at 7:12 p.m.

1. Treasurer's Report

General Account	\$ 23,416.21
Travel Account	\$ 11,995.84
Gaming Account	\$ 1,870.20
TOTAL CHEQUING A/C	\$ <u>37,282.25</u>
GIC	\$ <u>2,948.87</u> (due September 2019)
Shares	\$ <u>32.37</u>

Motion to Accept Myrna, Second Sharon Hickey. Carried,

2. Sharon Hickey spoke on the Octoberfest on October 19, 2019 at the Lakeside Resort. We will have 8 6-foot tables. All members will be asked to find donations for the silent auction. Everyone was in favour of participating.

3. Gill spoke on providing a Volunteer Party after the Festival.

Liz mentioned that the Social Committee had voted against doing the party and did not want it to come from the Social Committee's budget. The Social Committee can decide at a later date if they want to include it in their budget for next year.

Motion Gill to provide a volunteer party for \$250.00 organized by the Beer Garden Committee. Second Myrna. Carried.

4. Claire spoke on the plans for the Friday Night party. She has the menu and decorations planned. Costumes are to be "party like it's 1999". Prizes would be welcomed from members.

Motion Claire to adjourn .

